
Doc 05 

From: Redacted s40(2) (HSS - Office of the Chief Nursing Officer)  
Sent: 23 March 2022 19:16 
To: Redacted s40(2) (NHS ENGLAND & NHS IMPROVEMENT - X24)  
Subject: FW: PPE briefing  

Hi Redacted s40(2) 

As promised see response from Redacted s40(2)  to both Redacted s40(2)  and myself. I 
am sharing so that CNOs can have a position back to the cell to ensure that every 
country’s NIPCM reflects the routes of transmission accurately.  

BW 

Redacted s40(2)  
 
Redacted s40(2) 
Redacted s40(2) 
Redacted s40(2)  
Swyddfa'r Prif Swyddog Nyrsio | Office of the Chief Nursing Officer  
Cyfarwyddiaeth Nyrsio | Nursing Directorate  
Llywodraeth Cymru | Welsh Government  
e-bost | e-mail: Redacted s40(2) 
Ffôn | Phone: Redacted s40(2) 
 

 

From: Redacted s40(2) (Public Health Wales - Microbiology)   
Sent: 23 March 2022 15:34 
To: Redacted s40(2) (TAC - Technical Advisory Cell); Redacted s40(2); Redacted s40(2) 
(HSS - Office of the Chief Nursing Officer); Redacted s40(2) (HSS - Primary Care & 
Health Science)  
Cc: Redacted s40(2) (HSS - DPH - Population Healthcare); Redacted s40(2) (TAC - 
Technical Advisory Cell); Redacted s40(2) (HSS - Planning Team); HSSG.TAC  
Subject: RE: PPE briefing  

Thanks Redacted s40(2), 

And thanks for the helpful conversation also. 

An update in relation to further discussions between HSE and NHSE&I colleagues this 
morning. 

HSE’s position regarding the modes of transmission of SARS-CoV-2 has not changed. 



The recommendations for PPE in relation to SARS CoV-2 management has not changed 
in either the current UK IPC Guidance (updated with clarifications 15th March) or in the 
NIPCM. 

COVID-19: infection prevention and control (IPC) - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk) 

This all relates to differing interpretations of words used in IPC guidance and then 
comparing and contrasting these with other words used elsewhere in official 
documents/websites. 

We are all agreed that the reality is that virus transmission via the air is a continuum of 
possibilities including large particles (droplets) and small particles (aerosols).  The 
longer someone spends in close proximity to an infectious person in a poorly ventilated 
setting, the greater the risk of virus transmission (via large and/or small particles). UK 
IPC Guidance and NIPCM guidance remains in line with WHO recommendations. 

Suggested way forward for the NIPCM publication in England – shared in confidence: 

• Ideally use terminology in our guidance that is consistent with (same as / similar 
to) that used by WHO. 

• Be clear about use of risk assessments (hierarchy of controls). 

• Be clear about empowering staff to be able to use enhanced RPE following 
application of the above. 

• As always, educate, educate, educate HCWs. 

We will also take the issue forward through our 4-Nations NIPCM discussions, which we 
are moving to as we aim to develop our wider IPC collaborations beyond COVID specific 
issues. 

Happy to meet / discuss further if that would be helpful, 

Conscious that e-mail not always the best way to clarify / answer all the questions. 

With best wishes, 

Redacted s40(2)  

Redacted s40(2)  
Redacted s40(2)  
Symudol/Mobile:     Redacted s40(2) 
Ebost/Email:            Redacted s40(2)  
 

 

 

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Fpublications%2Fwuhan-novel-coronavirus-infection-prevention-and-control&data=05%7C02%7CJan.Firby%40gov.wales%7C761ad4cb3ae04b7a5bcf08ddc9e8aa3d%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638888723328576654%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=oCanViX7Cj3fSzcNkYJVZka%2BnVB%2BR0DfCDwW74XkgGQ%3D&reserved=0
mailto:eleri.davies4@wales.nhs.uk


The issue is present in the Welsh Guidance as highlighted below: 

 

 

 

And here: 



 

 

 

 


